

# Juan Gonzalez

Software Developer

 (630) 741-5301

 [j.gonzalezmarroquin@gmail.com](mailto:j.gonzalezmarroquin@gmail.com)

 [LinkedIn/JuanG](#)

 [GitHub/JuanG](#)

Bilingual U.S. Army Veteran and Software Developer with 6+ years of experience working as an Information Technology Recruiter that has now transitioned to web development as a Full Stack Developer. Inspired to transition to Web Development based on my love for technology and my keen ability to troubleshoot computers and software. Hoping to join an IT organization and be able to showcase my work ethic, passion, creativity and design capabilities.

## Technical Skills

HTML - CSS - Bootstrap - JavaScript - jQuery - Java SE - Java EE (Servlets, JSP) - Spring - MySQL - Thymeleaf - Object-Oriented Programming - Test-Driven Development - Version Control with Git - Paired Programming

## Development Projects

### [Seru](#)

Seru is a game sale comparison website. The web application was used for the tracking of games on sale for \$30 or less and free to play from over 30 different online gaming distributors. It allowed users to buy video games through a hyperlink to the game sale website using an API. The tech stack involved was Java, Spring, JavaScript, JQuery, MySQL, Hibernate, HTML, CSS, and Bootstrap.

### [Coffee Project](#)

The Coffee Project is a front-end web application that would allow users to add, search and remove a coffee type. The application was organized in different coffee categories. The technologies used for this application were HTML, CSS, JavaScript and GitHub.

### [Mapbox Project](#)

The Mapbox project is a front-end web application that allowed users to search the weather by location and updated real time weather forecast for 5 days utilizing 2 separate API keys. The technologies used for this application were JavaScript, OpenWeatherApp API, Mapbox API, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap.

### [Movie Project](#)

The Movie project is a front-end web application that mimicked an internal enterprise level movie application which allowed users to add a new movie and modify the parameters which included the title, year, actors and description. Also, users can add existing movies, remove movies and rate them as well. The technologies used for this application were JavaScript, JSON, JQuery, OMDb API, DOM, BOM, HTML, CSS.

## Military Experience

**United States Army** - Ft. Stewart, GA

*Training Manager* / May 2003 - Jan 2011

- Non-Commissioned Officer Academy Course focused on leadership at the squad level; battle tasks and drills, maneuver, drill and ceremony, mentoring and counseling, Army Values
- During the course of the training was responsible for tracking and training over a hundred soldiers ranging from multiple warrior training tasks to qualifying soldiers on all crew served weapons
- Led and supervised as a designated lead truck commander for a light weapons team in offensive and defensive convoy security missions
- Licensed on four tactical and up-armored military vehicles, Combat LifeSaver qualified, and trained on multiple radio-communication systems

## Professional Experience

### **Connect Search LLC** - Chicago, IL- Remote

*Senior IT Recruiter* / Feb 2019 - Apr 2021

- Achieved \$12,000 per week in gross profit and achieved 2020 quota of bringing in \$400,000 worth of business
- Recruited Java Developers, C# Developers, Network and System Engineers, Database Engineers, Business Analyst, Project Managers, DevOps, and Data Scientist.
- Worked with LinkedIn Premium, Job Boards and Social Media outlets to try to find passive candidates
- Utilized various ATS systems including: BullHorn, MaxHire, RecruiterBox

### **TransTech IT** - Chicago, IL

*IT Recruiter* / Apr 2018 - Aug 2018

- Recruited Software Engineers, Software Developers, Business Analysts and Project Managers
- Handled multiple job boards and social Media (LinkedIn) outlets for sourcing and recruiting
- Analyzed VISA requirements from clients and made sure candidates were correct fit

### **Sterling Engineering** - Chicago, IL

*Technical Recruiter* / Jan 2017- Apr 2018

- Won Rookie of the Year Award for achieving my yearly quota of \$300,000 in business in less than 10 months
- Hired Controls Engineers, Electrical Engineers, Maintenance Technicians, Welders and Electricians
- Handled multiple applicant tracking systems: Max Hire by Bullhorn

### **BrighterBrain** - Remote

*IT Recruiter* / Jan 2016 - Dec 2016

- Collaborated with five bilingual IT recruiters: implemented training to improve KPI's and improved overall success
- Full life cycle recruiting, which included: sourcing, cold calling, screening, appointment setting, interview, negotiating offers, rates, hiring, relocation and onboarding
- Able to establish a pipeline within days of commencement and maintain a pipeline

## Education

### **Codeup**

Certification of Completion

Apr 2021 - Oct 2021

A fully-immersive, project-based, and intensive 22-week Full-Stack Java Career Accelerator that provides students with 670 hours of expert instruction in software development.

### **Harold Washington College**

Associates of Arts

May 2018 - Dec 2020

Completed 2 years of undergrad music studies focusing on Theory and Composition.